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RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 
NO. 7009-3410-0000-2599-3527 

The Honorable Pat DeVries 
Mayor, City of Polson 
City of Polson 
106 I st Street East 
Polson, Montana 59860·2137 

Re: Complaint and Notice of 
Opportunity for Hearing 
Docket No. CWA-08- 2012-o035 

Dear Mayor DeVries: 

Enclosed is an administrative Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint) filed 
against the City of Polson (City) under section 309 of Ihe Clean Water Act (CW A), 33 U.S.C. § 1319. 
The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) al leges in the Complaint that the City 
violated its CWA National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System pennit. The violations are described 
in more detail in the Complaint. 

By law, the City has the right to request a hearing regarding the matters set forth in the Complaint. 
Please pay particular attention to the portion of the Complaint under the heading "Notice of Opportunity 
to Request a Hearing." If the City does not tile an answer to this Complaint within 30 days of receipt, a 
default judgment may be entered and the proposed civil penalty may be assessed without further 
proceedings. In its answer the City may request a hearing. The City has the right to be represented by an 
attorney at any stage of these proceedin~. 

The EPA encourages efforts to settle administrative penalty proceedings. Please see the section of the 
Complaint entitled "Settlement Negotiations" for further information on settlement. Please note that 
requesting or participating in an informal settlement conference does not substitute for filing a written 
answer and requesting a hearing. 
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For any questions specific to the violations or penalty, the most knowledgeable people on the EPA's 
staff regarding this matter arc David Rise, Environmental Protection Specialist, who can be reached at 
406-457-5012, or Peggy Livingston, Enforcement Attorney, who can be reached at 1-800-227-8917, 
extension 6858, or 303-312-6858. 

We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 

rew M. Gaydosh 
ssistant Regional Administrator 

Office of Enforcement, Compliance 
and Environmental Justice 

Enclosure 

cc: Tina Artemis, Regionall-Iearing Clerk 
Mike Durglo, Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes 
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In the Matter of: 

City of Polson, Montana, 

Respondent. 
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COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF 
OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 

Docket}lo. CVA-08-2012-0035 

INTRODUCTION 

1. In this Complaint and }lotice of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint), the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) proposes to assess a civil administrative penalty against 
the City of Polson, Montana (Respondent). 

2. This Complaint is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the EPA by section 
309(g) of the Clean Water Act (Act), 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g). The Assistant Regional 
Administrator, Office of Enforcement, Compliance and Environmental Justice, EPA Region 8, 
has been duly authorized to institute this action. 

3. This proceeding is subject to the EPA's "Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation or Suspension of Permits," 
40 C.F.R. part 22, a copy of which is being provided to the Respondent with this Complaint. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

4. In order to restore and maintain the integrity of the nation's waters, section 301(a) of the Act, 33 
U.S.C. § 1311 (a), prohibits the discharge of any pollutant by any person into navigable waters, 
unless authorized by certain other provisions of the Act, including section 402 of the Ac!, 
33 U.S.C. § 1342. 

5. Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342, establishes a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) program, under which the EPA may issue permits authorizing discharges into 
navigable waters, subject to specific terms and conditions. 

6. The Respondent is authorized to discharge treated effluent from its wastewater treatment facility 
(the Facility) to the Flathead River, in accordance with the conditions ofNPDES Permit No. 
MT ·0020559 (the 2007 Permit), issued by the EPA. The 2007 Permit became effective on July 
1,2007, was administratively extended, and is still in effect. 

7. From January 15,2001, until July 1,2007, the Respondent was authorized to discharge treated 
effluent from the Facility to the Flathead River in accordance with the conditions of a previous 



version ofNPDES Permit No. MT-0020559 (the 2001 Permit), also issued by the EPA. The 
2001 Permit was due to expire on June 30, 2005, and was administratively extended until the 
2007 Pennit was issued. 

8. At all relevant times, the Respondent has been subject to the requirements of the Act and the 
EPA's regulations implementing the Act. 

9. The Respondent is a municipality and, therefore, a "person" as that term is defined in section 
502(5) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2. 

10. The Facility is located on the Flathead Indian Reservation in northwestern Montana. 

11. The Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes (the Tribes) do not own, manage, or control the 
Facility, according to a June 4, 2008, letter from James H. Steele, Jr., Chairman of the Tribal 
Council, to David Rise, of the Montana Office of the EPA. 

12. The Flathead River is a navigable-in-fact water. 

13 . The Flathead River is a "navigable water" and a "water of the United States," as those termS are 
defined in section 502(7) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(7), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2, respectively. 

Monitoring Requirements 

14. The 2001 Permit required the Respondent to monitor the Facility's effluent monthly for flow, 
biological oxygen demand (BOD,), total suspended solids (TSS), pH, fecal coliform, ammonia, 
and oil and grease. ,The fecal coliform monitoring requirement applied only from April 1 
through October 31 of each year. (Sec.I.C.2.) 

15. The 2007 Permit requires the Respondent to monitor the Facility's effluent weekly for flow and 
BOD,. (Sec. 1.3.2.) 

16. The 2007 Permit requires the Respondent to monitor the Facility's effiuent monthly for TSS, E. 
coli, pH, and oil and grease. (Sec. 1.3.2.) 

17. The 2007 Permit requires the Respondent to monitor the Facility's influent monthly for BODs. 
(Sec. 1.3 .2.) 

Reporting Requirements 

18. The 2001 Permit required the Respondent to submit monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports 
(DMRs) to the EPA. Each DMR was to have been postmarked no later than the 28~ day of the 
month following the completed reporting period. (Sec. H.D.) 

19. The 2007 Permit requires the Respondent to submit monitoring results for each month to the 
EPA and the Tribes. Each DMR is to be on EPA Form No. 3320-1 and is to be postmarked no 
later than the 28~ day of the month following the completed reporting period. (Sec. 2.4.) Ifno 
discharge occurs during the reporting period, the Respondent must report 4'no discharge." (Sec. 
1.3.2.) 
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Effluent Limitations 

20. The 200 I Permit prohibited the effluent from the Facility from exceeding 30 milligrams per liter 
(mg/I) of BOD" as a 30-day average. (Sec. I.C.I.) 

21. The 2001 Permit prohibited the effluent from the Facility from having a pH ofless than 6.0 or 
greater than 9.0 standard units. (Sec.I.C.I.) 

22. The 2007 Permit prohibits the effluent from the Facility from exceeding 30 mg/J of BOD" as a 
30-dayaverage. (Sec. 1.3.1.) 

23. The 2007 Permit prohibits the effluent from the Facility from exceeding 45 mg/J of BOD" as a 
45-dayaverage. (Sec. 1.3.1.) 

24. The 2007 Permit requires 85% removal of BOD, as a 30-day average. (Sec. 1.3.1.) 

Correspondence Between the EPA and the Respondent 

25. With letters dated May 9, 2007, and August 27, 2007, the EPA provided the Respondent with 
DMR forms to be used for submitting reports required by the 2007 Permit. 

26. By letter dated August 25, 2008, after not receiving DMRs for the months of April, May, and 
June of2007 or for any of the first six months of2008, the EPA requested that the Respondent 
provide DMRs for each of these months. 

Compliance Order and Subsequent Submissions 

27. On September 30, 2008, the EPA issued an Administrative Order for Compliance (the Order) to 
the Respondent. 

28. The Respondent received the Order on October 3, 2008. 

29. The Order stated that the Respondent had failed to submit DMRs (a) for the months of April, 
May, and June of2007, in violation of the 2001 Permit, and (b) for the first six months of2008, 
in violation of the 2007 Permit. 

30. The Order directed the Respondent to submit DMRs for the months of April, May, and June of 
2007, and for the months of January through June of2008, no later than 10 days after receiving 
the Order. (page 8, Par. 6.) The Order also directed the Respondent to include a signed 
certification statement with its DMRs. (Page 9, Par. 10.) 

31. On October 10,2008, the Respondent submitted DMRs to the EPA for the months of April, May, 
and June of2007 and the first six months of2008. Although the DMRs were submitted on EPA 
Form No. 3320-1 , they were not complete and did not include a signature on the certification 
statement. On October 16, 2008, the EPA returned the DMRs to the Respondent so that they 
could be signed and certified by an authorized representative and resubmitted. 
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32. On October 23, 2008, the Respondent resubmitted its DMRs to the EPA for the months of April, 
May, and June of2007 and the first six months of2008. However, the DMRs included (a) no E. 
coli values for April, May. and June of2007, (b) no pH minimum or maximum values for 
February, March, April, and June of2008, (c) no TSS values for February, March, and April of 
2008, and (d) no reports of flow for April and June of2008. 

COUNT 1 - Failure to Submit Timely DMRs to the EPA 

33. For each of the months of August, October, November, and December of2007, January through 
June of2008, January, May, June, July, October, November, and December of2011, and January 
through June of2012, the Respondent failed to submit DMRs to the EPA that were postmarked 
by the 28 ili day of the month following the completed reporting period, in violation of section 2.4 
of the 2007 Permit. 

COUNT 2 - Failure to Submit DMRs to the Tribes 

34. The Respondent failed to submit DMRs for the months of April, May, and June of2007 and 
January through June of 2008 to the Tribes, in violation of section 2.4 of the 2007 Permit. 

COUNT 3 - Failure to Monitor for Flow 

35. The Respondent failed to monitor the Facility's effluent weekly for flow during the months of 
February, April, and June of2008, in violation of section 1.3.2 of the 2007 Permit. 

COUNT 4 - Failure to Monitor for BOD, in InOuent 

36. The Respondent failed to monitor the Facility's influent monthly for BOD, during May and June 
of2008 and December of 2011, in violation of section 1.3.2 of the 2007 Permit. 

COUNT 5 - Failure to Monitor for TSS 

37. The Respondent failed to monitor the Facility's effluent monthly for TSS during February, 
March, April, and July of2008, in violation of section 1.3.2 of the 2007 Permit. 

COUNT 6 - Failure to Monitor for E. Coli 

38. The Respondent failed to monitor the Facility's effluent monthly for E. coli during October of 
2008 and in December 2011, in violation of section 1.3.2 of the 2007 Permit. 

COUNT 7 - Failure to Monitor for pH 

39. The Respondent failed to monitor the Facility's effluent for pH during February, March, April, 
June, and July of2008, in violation of section 1.3.2 of the 2007 Permit. 

COUNT 8 - Failure to Report BOD5 Percent Removal 

40. The Respondent failed to report the percent removal of BODs on its Discharge Monitoring 
Report to the EPA for the months of May and June of2008 and December of2011, in violation 
of section 2.4 of the 2007 Permit. 
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COUNT 9 - Exceeding 30-Dav Average Emuent Limitation for BOD .. 

41. During the months of November of2007, May, June, November, and December of2008, 
February, April, and May of2009, April, May, and June of2010, May of2011 , and April of 
2012, the Respondent failed to monitor the Facility's effluent monthly for oil and grease, in 
violation of section 1.3 .1 of the 2007 Permit and section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. 
§ 1311(a). 

COUNT 10 - Exceeding ' -Dav Average Emuent Limitation for BOD .. 

42. During the months of June and November of2008, April and May of2009, April, May, and June 
of2010, May and June of2011, and April of 2012, the Respondent's discharge from the Facility 
exceeded the effluent limitation for BODs, as a 7-day average, in violation of section 1.3.1 of the 
2007 Permit and section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311 (a). 

COUNT 11 - Failure to Meet Percent Removal Requirement for BODs 

43. For the months of April, May, and June of2010, April and May of201l, and April of2012, the 
Respondent failed to achieve an 85% reduction of BOD, as a 30-day average in the effluent from 
the Facility, in violation of section 1.3.1 of the 2007 Permit and section 301 (a) of the CWA, 
33 U.S.C. § 1311 (a) . 

COUNT 12 - Failure to Meet Effluent L imita tion Cor pH 

44. During the months of April and May of 2009, June of2010, and May and June of2011, the 
Respondent failed to achieve a pH level of between 6.5 and 9.0 standard units in the Facility's 
effluent, in violation section 1.3.1 of the 2007 Permit and section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. 
§ 1311(a). 

PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY 

Based upon the foregoing allegations, and pursuant to its authority under section 309(g)(I) ofthe 
Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(I), the EPA proposes to assess an administrative penalty of$45,OOO against 
the Respondent. 

Section 309(g)(2)(B) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B), as adjusted for inflation by 
40 C.F.R. part 19, allows the EPA to assess an administrative penalty of up to $16,000 per day for each 
day during which an NPDES permit violation continues, with a maximum penalty of $177,500. 

In proposing its penalty, and in accordance with section 309(g)(3) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 
§ 1319(g)(3), the EPA has considered the nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the violations, the 
Respondent's prior compliance history, the Respondent's degree of culpability for the cited violations, 
any economic benefit or savings accruing to the Respondent by virtue of the violations, the 
Respondent's ability to pay the proposed penalty, and other matters that justice may require, as 
explained below: 
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Nature. Circumstances. Extent. and Gravity of Violations 

The Respondent has consistently failed to monitor and/or report for munerous pollutants that its 
pennit requires it to sample. It is crucial for pennitted facilities to conduct the self-monitoring 
and submit the reports that are required by NPDES permits. Without these reports, the EPA's 
role in ensuring compliance with NPDES pennits is severely hampered. 

On those occasions when the Respondent has sampled its effluent, it often has exceeded its 
permitted discharge limits for BOD, and pH. It has exceeded its permitted limit for BOD, 
discharges by as much as 188%. 

The Facility discharges to the Flathead River. One of the designated uses for the Flathead River, 
according to water quality standards adopted by the State of Montana and approved by the EPA, 
is to support aquatic life. However, the Flathead River does not fully support aquatic life. The 
Montana Department of Environmental Quality has listed a segment ofthe Flathead River in its 
Clean Water Act section 303(d) list as only partially supporting aquatic life. It is, therefore, 
important that discharges of pollutants such as BOD, and pH remain within their permitted 
limits. 

Prior Compliance History 

Other than the Order, which the EPA issued in 2008, this is the first formal Clean Water Act 
enforcement action the EPA has taken against the Respondent. 

Degree of Culpability 

The Respondent had a high degree of culpability. Even after receiving the EPA's Order, the 
Respondent frequently violated pennit requirements for monitoring, reporting, and effluent 
limitations. 

Economic Benefit 

The EPA's proposed penalty includes the amount of money that the EPA estimated the 
Respondent saved by failing to monitor, report, and control its effluent discharges as required by 
the 2007 Pennit. 

Ability to Pay 

The EPA did not reduce the proposed penalty due to this factor, but it will consider any 
information the Respondent may present regarding the Respondent's ability to pay the 
penalty proposed in this complaint. 

Other Matters that Justice May Require 

The EPA is making no adjustments regarding these factors at this time. 
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NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO REOUEST A HEARING 

As provided in' section 309(g)(2)(8) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § J3J9(g)(2)(B), and 40 C.F.R. 
§ 22.15(c), the Respondent has the right to request a hearing in this matter. If the Respondent 
(J) contests any material fact upon which the Complaint is based, (2) contends that the amount of 
penalty proposed in the Complaint is inappropriate, or (3) contends that it is entitled to judgment as a 
matter oflaw, it must file a written answer in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.15 within thirty days after 
service of the Complaint. 

The Respondent's answer must clearly and directly admit, deny or explain each factual allegation 
in the Complaint. The answer must also state the grounds for any defense the Respondent claims, any 
facts the Respondent disputes, any basis the Respondent claims for opposing the assessment of the 
penalty proposed above, and whether the Respondent requests a hearing on this Complaint. Please see 
40 C.F.R. § 22.15 for more infonmation on what must be in the answer. 

Failure to file an answer or a request for hearing within 30 days may waive the 
Respondent's right to disagree with the allegations in th is Complaint and/or the proposed penaltv. 
It may also result in a default judgment and assessment of the full penalty proposed in this 
Complaint. 

An original and one copy of the Respondent's answer and each other document filed in this 
action must be filed with: 

Tina Artemis 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (8RC) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 

A copy of the answer and each other docwnent filed in this action must be mailed to: 

Margaret J. (peggy) Livingston 
Senior Enforcement Attorney 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (8ENF-L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 

If there is a hearing on this matter, it will be before an administrative law judge (ALJ), who will 
be responsible for deciding whether the EPA's proposed penalty is appropriate. The AL] is not bound 
by the penalty proposed in this Complaint and may assess a penalty above the proposed amount, up to 
the maximum amount authorized by the Act. 

CONSULTATION WITH TRIBES 

Concurrently with the issuance of this Complaint, the EPA is consulting with the Confederated 
Salish and Kootenai Tribes regarding assessment of this administrative penalty by furnishing that 
agency a copy of this complaint and inviting them to comment. 
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PUBLIC NOTICE 

As required by section 309(g)(4) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 13 I 9(g)(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 22.45, prior 
to assessing an administrative penalty, the EPA will provide public notice of the proposed penalty and a 
reasonable opportunity for the public to comment on the matter and, if a hearing is held, to be heard and 
present evidence. 

omCK RESOLUTION 

The Respondent may resolve this proceeding at any time by paying the penalty amount proposed 
in this Complaint. Such payment need not contain any response to, or admission of, the allegations in 
this Complaint. Such payment would waive the Respondent's right to contest the allegations in this 
Complaint and to appeal any final order resulting from this Complaint. 

The Respondent may elect to follow the quick resolution process described in 40 C.F.R. § 22.18. 
According to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(a), if the Respondent pays the full proposed penalty within 30 days of 
receiving this Complaint, the Respondent need not file an answer. The Respondent is encouraged to 
consult 40 C.F.R. § 22.18 (which, as mentioned above, is being provided with this Complaint) and to 
contact the EPA Enforcement Attorney named under the heading "NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO 
REQUEST A IiEARING," above, either at the mailing address provided above or by at telephone at 
1-800-227-8917, extension 6858, or 303-312-6858, for more information about the quick resolution 
process. 

If made by check, the payment shall be made by remitting a cashier's or certified check, 
including the name and docket number of this case, referencing the Docket Number given on the first 
page of this Complaint, and payable to "Treasurer, United States of America." 

If the check is sent by first class U.S. mail, it is to be addressed to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63 197-9000 

If the check is sent by Federal Express, Airborne, or other commercial carrier, it is to be 
addressed to: 

US Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101 
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The payment may also be made by wire transfer or on-line via the internet, as follows: 

Wire transfers: 

On-Line Payment: 

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA = 021030004, Account = 68010727 
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, New York 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read 
"068010727 Enviroomental Protection Agency" 

WWW.PAY.GOV 
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field 
Open form and complete required fields. 

A copy of the check or notification of wire transfer or on-line payment shall be mailed to the 
EPA Region 8 Regional Hearing Clerk and the Enforcement Attorney named above (at the addresses 
provided above) and to: 

David Rise 
Envirorunental Protection Specialist 
U.S. Enviroomental Protection Agency (8MO) 
EPA Region 8, Montana Office 
lOW 15th Street, Suite 3200 
Helena, Montana 59626 

A transmittal letter identifying the case title and docket number (shown on the first page of this 
Complaint) must accompany the remittance and each of the three copies of the check or notification. 

Payment of the penalty in this manner shall constitute the Respondent's consent to the 
assessment of the penalty proposed in this Complaint and a waiver of the Respondent's right to a 
hearing in this matter. 

Neither assessment nor payment of the administrative penalty shall affect the Respondent's 
continuing obligation to comply with the Act, the Order, or any other federal, state, or local law. 

SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS 

The EPA encourages informal settlement conferences. If the Respondent wishes to pursue the 
possibility of settling this matter, the Respondent should contact the EPA Enforcement Attorney named 
above (peggy Livingston) by mail at the address provided above andlor by telephone at 1-800-227-8917, 
extension 6858, or 303-312-6858. However. contacting an EPA attorney, requesting a settlement 
conference. or participating in settlement discussions with the EPA will NOT postpone the 
Respondent's 30-dav deadline for filing a written answer and requesting a hearing. The EPA and 
the Respondent may simultaneously discuss settlement and proceed with the administrative litigation 
process. 
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If the EPA and the Respondent agree to a settlement, they will enter into a written Consent 
Agreement that will be presented to the Regional Judicial Officer with a request that it be incorporated 
into a Final Order. 

By: 
And w M. Gaydosh 

lstant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcemen~ Compliance and 

Environmental Justice 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that on the date noted below, I sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of 
the foregoing Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing, with a copy of the EPA's Consolidated 
Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance ofCompHance 
or Corrective Action Orders and the Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits, 40 C.F.R. part 
22 to: 

The Honorable Pat DeVries, Mayor 
City of Polson 
106 I" Street East 
Polson, Montana 59860-2137 

Certified Return Receipt No. 7009- 3410- 0000- 2599- 3527 

I further certify that on the same date below I sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, a 
copy of this Complaint to: 

The Honorable Joe Durglo, Cbairtnan 
Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes 
P.O. Box 278 
Pablo, Montana 59855 

Certified Return Receipt No. 7003- 2260- 000)- 7778- 2235 

I further certify that the original and one copy of this Complaint were hand-delivered to: 

Date: 1'/25' /20 /2 

Tina Artemis 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (8RC) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 
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§21.1 3 

approve or 4!s13-pprove the. State issued 
statement. in accordance with the ra- ' 
qu1rements of § 21.5: 

(2) The Regional Admlnlstr"tOI: wlll 
periodically review Stat e program per-' 
formarice. In the event of State pro­
gram deficienoies the Regional Adintn- . 
istrator Will notifY ·the State of such . 
deficienoies. . . . 

. (3) During tbs.t period that any 
Statels program 1s Classified as den- . 
aient, s'tatements issued by ' a State"' 
shall rusa be sent to the Regional Ad'­
m1n1strator for review. ' The fteg10naJ 
Administrator shall notify the State, 
the appUcant, and the 'SEA of any de­
termination subsequently made •. in a.c­
cordance With ·§21.5, on any such state­
ment. 

o • (1) If Within 60 days ·a!ter notice of 
such deficiencies bas been provided, 
the . State has not ' taken corrective ef­
fortS,and if the defic1encies signifi­
cantly a.ifect . the' conduct' of the pro­
gram, the Regional Admin1strator, 
a.fter sufficient :potice has been -pro­
vided to the Regional Director of SEA, 
shall .w1tlidraw · the approva.l of the 
S~te program: . 

(11) Aily State :whose program is with­
drawn and wAoae def1ci.encies have been 
corrected may later r eapply as pro­
vided in § 21.12(0.). 

. (g) Funds appropriated under section . 
106 of the Act may be utilized by a 
State agency authorized to . receive 
such 'funds in conducting this program. 

§ 2i~13 Effect ot' certifica tion upon au-
thority to enforce applicable stand­
ards . . 

. The certifica.t1on by EPA or a State 
for SBA Loan purposes in no wa.y con­
stitutes a. determina.tion by EPA or the 

. Stats that the fac!l!t1es csrtitled . (a) 
will be constructed within .the time 

. specified by an a.pplicable standard or 
(b) will be' constructe~ and installed in 
a.ccordance with .the· plans and speci­
fications submitted in the appUc8ctioD, 
will be operated and maintained prop­
erly, or Will be a'ppl1ed to process' .. 
wastes' which are the same ·as described 
ill> the application. The certifica.tion in 
no way constitutes a waiver by EPA. or 
a State of its authority .to take appro­
pria.te e~orcement_ actlpn against the 
owner or opera.tor of such facUities for 
violations Of an a.ppl1ca.ble standard. 

COMPLAINANT'S ' 
EXHIBIT NO. I s+ () . . . I I c."\'L likt, ....-

40 CFR Ch,T(7-1~8 Editlo~ --I 

PART 22-CONSOLIDATED RULES 
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE · 

· ~R.,~~N~~~Rf~~~ ~~~SST~~N~E~~ 
OCATION/TERMINATION OR .SUS­
PENSION OF.PEIlMITS 

Subpart A.....o.Genert?l 

Seo. 
22.1 Soope of this part. 
22.2 U~e of number and gender. 
22.3 Deflru.ttons. 
22.4 Powers and' duties of . the Environ­

mental Appeals Board, ReB1ona.l Judicla..l 
. 01';f1eer and Presiding Ort1oer; disQua.l1-
ncation; withd.ra.wa,l, and reassignment. 

22.5 FU1n~. semea. a.'nd form ot all filed 
doouments; bUsiness coilfldentia.l1ty · 
·ol&ims. . . .' 

22.6 F1l1ng and semcs of rulinp, orders a.nd 
dsclS1ons. 

~.7 Computation and ext~n.sion ot time. 
· 22.8 E:r: parte disoussion of prooeeding. 
22.9' Exa.mination of documents alad. 

Subpart B-Pprtles and Appedrances 

22.10 Appearances. 
22.11 Intervent ion and non-party bljets. 
22.12 Consol1t;\a.tlon .a.nd severance. 

Subpart C-Prehearing ~rocedures 
. .' 

. 22.13 Commenoement of a prooeeding. 
22 .1~ · Complaint. . 
22.15 Answer to the complaint. . 

. 22.16 Mot1o~. 
ZU7 Default.' 
22.18 Qu1c.k resol ution; settlement; . alter~ 

native dispute resolution. 
22.19 ~rehea.rlng In!onna.tion eXOhange; pre­

· hearing oonferenoe; other d.1soQvery. 
22.20 Accelera.ted decision; decision to dis­

miss. 

Subpart o-Hearing .Procedures 

22.21 Assignment of Presiding Oo;tcer; 
scheduling the hearing . 

22.22 Evidence. . 
22.23 Objeoti ons and otters of proof. 
22.24 Borden of presentation; burden of per­

sua.s1on; preponderanoe ot the evidence 
standard. . 

22.25 . FtUng the, tra.nsottpt. 
22.26 Proposed 11ndinp. oonolusions, and 

· 'order. . 

Subpart E-Inltlal DecIsIon ancj Motion to 
. ~eopen a He,arlng 

22.27 In:1tial deoision. 
22.28 Motion to reopen a. hearing. 
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